8/23/22, 11:45 AM Email
ids with domain names@gov.in or @meity.gov.in
for such consultants, contractual employees of
IPHW division of MeitY and India Semiconductor
Mission (ISM) ?

2 If you are not satisfied with the information, you can make an appeal to the following Appellate Authority against the
information provided.

Shri Shobhendra Bahadur, Appellate Authority / Director (e-Governance)
Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology
Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex, New Delhi — 110003.

Regards

D.K.Sagar,

CPIO/Joint Director (eGov),
MeitY.

Chhatrasal Chandra
Scientist- D (e-Governance & CC&BT)

From: "Pravin Chandekar" <pravin.chandekar@gov.in>
To: "Chhatrasal" <chhatrasal.chandra@meity.gov.in>
Cc: "Harmeet Singh" <harmeet.s@nic.in>

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 10:37:53 AM

Subject: Re: Reminder- Online RTI request Regn. No. DITEC/R/E/22/00741/1 seeking information w.r.t email
policy of Gol under RTI Act.

Sr no 2 may be forward to NIC and rest to IPHW

With regards

Pravin R Chandekar

Director

e Governance Group

Ministry of Electronics & IT
Government of India

Website: http://www.meity.gov.in

From: "Chhatrasal" <chhatrasal.chandra@meity.gov.in>

To: "Pravin Chandekar" <pravin.chandekar@gov.in>

Cc: "Harmeet Singh" <harmeet.s@nic.in>

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 9:32:47 AM

Subject: Re: Reminder- Online RTI request Regn. No. DITEC/R/E/22/00741/1 seeking information w.r.t email

policy of Gol under RTI Act.

Dear Sir,

We may submit the following draft reply:

Sl RTI questions Response
No.
1 Please provide the email policy of Ministry of Policy available at MeitY

Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY)/ | website.
National Informatics Center (NIC)/Digital India | https://www.meity.qov.in/writ

Corporation(DIC) for allocating email ids for ereaddata/files/E-
contractual employees,outsourced consultant, mail_policy of Government
non government staff. of India 3.pdf

https:/femail.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=41614&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1

2




8/23/22, 11:45 AM

Email

Dines

Email QQ‘P /(l&«
Kumar Sagar

Online RTI request Regn. No. DITEC/R/E/22/00741/1 seeking information under RTI Act-Reg.

From
Subject

To: W9 <. shiplS@e :
: Dinesh Kumar Sagar <dineshk.sagar@meity.gov.in>, Swarup Dutta

Cc

Sir,

: Dinesh Kumar Sagar <ddegov@meity.gov.in>

: Online RTI request Regn. No. DITEC/R/E/22/00741/1 seeking information
under RTI Act-Reg.

Tue, Aug 23, 2022 11:43 AM

<swarup.dutta@gov.in>, SONIA RANA ASSISTANT, DIT

<sonia.rana@meity.gov.in>

Please refer to your online RTI request having Regn. No. DITEC/R/E/22/00741/1 partially received from RTI Cell,
MeitY under RTI Act, 2005.
In this regard, as far as the e-Governance Group under MeitY is concerned, the requisite point-wise information
obtained from the concerned is as under:

Sl.
No.

RTI questions

Response

1

Please provide the email policy of Ministry of
Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY)/
National Informatics Center (NIC)/Digital India
Corporation(DIC) for allocating email ids for
contractual employees,outsourced consultant, non
government staff.

Policy available at MeitY website.
hitps://www.meity.gov.in/writereaddata/files/E-
mail policy of Government of India 3.pdf

Are contractual employees, outsourced consultant,
non government staff, permitted to use domain
names @gov.in or @meity.gov.in ?

Pertains to NIC, hence, the same has been transferred to
PIO, NIC vide its online Regn. No. NICHQ/R/X/22/00006.

List of consultants, contractual employees,
outsourced consultants or nongovernment staff of
IPHW division of MeitY and India
SemiconductorMission ( ISM ) using domain
@gov.in or @meity.gov.in.

pertains to IPHW division, Meity

List of consultants, contractual employees,
outsourced consultants or staffof IPHW division of
MeitY and India Semiconductor Mission ( ISM )
usingdomain @govcontractor.in

pertains to IPHW division, Meity

Penalty / action as per rules for misleading,
impersonation, faking to be a government
employee by using domain name @gov.in or

Kindly refer IT ACT 2000. Link are as follow:
https://www.meity.gov.in/content/information-
technology-act-2000-0

Details of action if any against consultants,
contractual employees, nongovernment staff of
IPHW division of MeitY and India Semiconductor
Mission ( ISM ) using email ids issued with domain
names @gov.in or@meity.gov.in which are non
compliant to the email policy of MeitY /NIC.

pertains to IPHW division, Meity

7

Name of officials who approved creation of email

https://lemail.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=41614&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1

pertains to IPHW division, Meity

1




7/25/22, 3:28 PM RTI Details
@meity.gov.in ? Legal recourse available for such forgery, cheating, crime?

6. Details of action if any against consultants, contractual employees, non
government staff of IPHW division of MeitY and India Semiconductor
Mission ( ISM ) using email ids issued with domain names (@gov.in or
(@meity.gov.in which are non compliant to the email policy of MeitY/NIC.

7. Name of officials who approved creation of email ids with domain names
(gov.in or (@meity.gov.in for such consultants, contractual employees of
IPHW division of MeitY and India Semiconductor Mission (ISM) ?

1§

|| Close i

i Print i{ Save

https://rtionline.gov.in/RTIMIS/CPIO/RTIDetails.php?reg=MEZCcGRCSmd6Qk1GcW.JJdDdoOTI1ZDN3UJMTIrZ2pjSWN 1cD RYMGIzND060sg3SQq...
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7125122, 3:28 PM I Q\(T J (KQ C} Lw/aﬂ
RTI RkQL EST DETAILS (am‘é”faﬂs‘ sﬁﬁu ﬁaTUT) R

Reglstratmn Number DITEC/R/E/22/00741/1 Date of Recelpt Zl (}f 2}
Type of Recelpt (m—(‘rarﬂ' (}5') ine Recel p Language of Request f:ng]ish
e e |
Name (FTH) : Utkarsh Upadhyay Gender (ﬁ-m) Malc
State (I199) : \éa eaiaqhtla Country (a'!-zr) lndia
Dualls not provided Mobile Number - 91-

Phone Number (lfFl da) : (mﬂ'lgﬁm

Email-1D (SH-ATSSY) cotitheanshilibie
Urban : . Above
- Status (@lﬁf)(Rural/Urban) Education Status : P —_—
Is Requcster Below Poverty No Indian

Citizenship Status
Line ? (T 3fTMAe® TRId! 2
@A B1EY) -

" 0 (Received by Department of M Payment ‘
({Tfﬁ'[ao‘[ ‘ ode of Payment
AT Al Electronics & Information g Gateway

HITAT) ¢ pechnology) (original recipient) QJTIdT @1 HPR)

Does it concern the life or No{Normal) Reijiicst Pertiins €6 DK Sagar

| mqg Liberty of aal;erson" (&aﬁu ﬁ"ﬂﬁl@ﬁ (e-Gov)
- 3pyaT v & Wt @7) ; St %)

Informatmn Sought (En:ﬁs]ﬁ Tram{uzed u/s 6( 3)of RTI Act, OO"" foz pomt concerning.

Orlgmal RTI Text (llﬁ 1 Plcase provide Lhc m‘ml policy of ’\hmstry Gfﬁecu onics and
. Information Technology (MeitY )/ National Informatics Center (NIC)/Digital |
Urd): : o= & i R e - €
India Corporation(DIC) for allocating email ids for contractual employees,
outsourced consultant, non government staff .

2. Are contractual employees, outsourced consultant, non government staff,
permitted to use domain names {@gov.in or {@meity.gov.in ?

3. List of consultants, contractual employees, outsourced consultants or non
government staff of IPHW division of MeitY and India Semiconductor
Mission ( ISM ) using domain (@gov.in or (@meity.gov.in.

4, List of consultants, contractual employees. outsourced consultants or staff |
of IPHW division of MeitY and India Semiconductor Mission ( ISM ) using |
domain @goveontractor.in

5. Penalty / action as per rules for misleading, impersondlion faking to be a
m\funmcm employee by using using domain name (@ gov.in or :
https /irtionline.gov.in/RTIMIS/CPIO/RTIDetails.php?reg=MEZCcGRCSmd6Qk1GcWJJdDdoOTI1ZDN3UjUMTIrZ2pjSWN1cDRYMGIzZND060sg3SQq... 1




